EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER
DOCKET NO.: 2009-2049-MSW-E TCEQ ID: RN102334570
RESPONDENT NAME: City of Kingsville

Page10f 4
CASE NO.: 35798

ORDER TYPE:
__ 1660 AGREED ORDER X FINDINGS AGREED QRDER _ FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _SHUTDOWN ORDER _ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
_AMENDED ORDER _ _EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
__AIR __MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
_ PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY _ PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS _ OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__WATER QUALITY _ _SEWAGE SLUDGE _ _UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
_X MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE _ RADIOACTIVE WASTE _ DRY CLEANEERE REGISTRATION

County

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: City of Kingsville Landfill, 348 East County Road 2130, Kingsville, Kleberg

TYPE OF OPERATION: Landfill
SMALL BUSINESS: __ Yes X No

OTHER'SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions

regarding this facility location,

239-6732

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr. Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, {512)

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register conument period expired on October 4, 2010, No comments were received.

TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Elvia Maske, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 7, MC 128, (512) 239-
0789; Ms. Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495
Respondent; The Honorable Sam R, Fugate, Mayor, City of Kingsville, P.O. Box 1265, Kingsville, Texas 78364
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

execsiin/5-23-08/app-26c.dock
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RESPONDENT NAME: City of Kingsville
DOCKET NO.: 2009-2049-MSW-E
VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:
VIOLATION INFORMATION PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
TAKEN/REQUIRED

Type of Investigation:
__ Complaint
X Routine
_ Enforcement Fellow-up
___Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to
this Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to
this Case: July 2, 2009 — August 11,
2000

Date of NQV/NOE Relating to this
Case: September 11, 2009 (NOE)

Baclkground Facts: This was a
routine investigation.

WASTE

1) Failed to maintain and operate the
working face in a manner to control
.windblown solid waste [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 330.139, MSW Permit 23538,
Site Operating Plan ("SOP") Section
4.9 and TCEQ Agreed Order Docket
No. 2008-0697-MSW-E, Ordering
Provision No. 3.a.ii.].

o) Failed to maintain at least 12 inches
of suitable earthen material and to
provide effective stability to top dome
surfaces and external embankment
side slopes during all phases of landfill
operation [30 TEX. ApMIN. CODE §§
230.165(c) and 330.305(d}, MSW
Permit 2358, Section 4.22, Site
Development Plan ("SDP") Attachment
6, Groundwater and Surface Water
Protection Plan and TCEQ Agreed
Order Docket No. 2008-0697-MSW-E,
Ordering Provision No. 3.b.ii.].

1) Failed to maintain the visibility of all
required landfill markers, install
landfill markers to clearly mark
significant features, maintain landfill
markers at each corner of the facility
and along each boundary line, establish
and maintain a buffer zone within and
adjacent to the facility boundary,
maintain grid markers painted white,
and to place soils and liner evaluation
report (“SLER”) and geomembrane

liner evaluation report (“GLER") liner

Total Assessed: $80,625

Total Deferred: $o
_ Expedited Settlement

__Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offsct: $80,625
Total Paid to General Revenue: $0

Site Compliance History
Classification
__High X_Average __Poor
Person Compliance History
Classification

_ High X Average __Poor

Major Source: X Yes _ No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September
2002

Findings Orders Justification:

Human health or the environment has
been exposed to pollutants which exceed
levels that are protective.

Corrective Actions Taken:

The Executive Director recognizes that
the Respondent has implemented the
following corrective measures at the
Facility:

4, Submitted a letter dated September
4, 2009 certifying that:

i. A full-time litter collection employee
was hired and that the working face of
the landfill is being maintained and
operated to control windblown solid
waste; and

ii. The intermediate cover of the
landfill is being maintained with at
least 12 inches of suitable earthen
material.

b. Submitted documentation
demonstrating that all Jandfill markers
have been repainted to enhance color
distinction and make visible, in
addition a resurvey was conducted for
buffer zones, boundary lines and SLER
and GLER as of March 19, 2010;

¢. Submitted documentation
demonstrating that a contractor was
hired to monitor the landfill gases on a
quarterly basis and submitted a copy of
the monitoring report for the fourth
quarter of 2009 conducted on
December 7, 2009;

d. Submitted photographs
documenting that GMWs 2 and 3 were
numbered and the pads were cleared
of soil and that barriers were placed
surrounding the wells to keep soils
from building up on the pads on March
9, 2010;

e. Submitted documentation
demonstrating that a contractor was
hired to set up a site operating record
system and that gas and groundwater
quarterly monitoring reports have
been placed in the operating records,
to inelude the August 14 and October
29, 2008 and Janhuary 15, 2009 gas
menitoring reports, as well as
submitting copies of the required
quarterly results to the TCEQ Corpus

execsum/5-23-08/app-26c.docx




RESPONDENT NAME: City of Kingsville

DOCKET NO.: 2009-2049-MSW-E

Page3 ofg

area markers [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

§ 330.143(a), (b)(1), (b)(2) and (b)(6),
and MSW Permit 235B, SOP, Section -
4.11.].

4) Failed to conduct quarterly
monitoring of landfill gases [30 Tex.
ADMIN. CODE § 330.159.].

5) Failed to maintain the integrity of
the Gas Monitoring Wells (“GMWs")
[30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 305.125(1) and
MSW Permit 2358, SDP, Attachment
14, Landfill Gas Management Plan
("L.GMP"), Section 4.1.3.].

6) Failed to retain all results from gas
and groundwater monitoring in the
operating record and submit results to
the TCEQ Regional Office [30 TEx.
Apmin. Copk § 330.125(b)(3) and (5)
and MSW Permit 235B, SDP,
Attachment 14, LGMP, Section 5.0,
and SOP Section 1.2.].

7) Failed to maintain personnel
training records [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
8§ g30.125(e) and 335.586(d)(3) and
MSW Permit 2358, SOP Section 4.1.].

8) Failed to provide all-weather roads

from the Facility to aceess public roads
[30 TEx, ADMIN. CODE § 330.153(a) and
MSW Permit 235B, SOP Section 4.16.].

9} Failed to follow the construction
specifications for the installation of
Groundwater Monitoring Wells
(“MWs") [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
330.421(a)(2) and (d)].

10) Failed to comply with permit
requirements by failing to ensure that
the leachate collection system remains
in good working order [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 305.125(1) and MSW Permit
2358, SOP Section 4.3.2.1.

11) Failed to have a composite liner and
leachate collection system that is
designed and constructed to maintain
less than a 30-centimeter depth of
leachate over the liner [30 TEX. ADMIN,
CoDE § 330.331(a)(2) and MSW Permit
235B, SDP, Attachment 15, Leachate
and Contaminated Water Plan
("LCWP"} Section 3.1.1,].

12) Failed to meet the minimum
frequency for quarterly measuring of
leachate levels [30 TEx. Apmin, CODE §
305.125(1) and and MSW Permit 235B,
SDP Attachment 15, LCWP, Section
3.2.].

Christi Regilonal Office on July 31,
2000;

f. Submitted documentation
demontrating that all personnel
training records were being
maintained as of March 12, 2010;

g. Submitted documentation and
photographs demonstrating that all-
weather roads from the Facility to
access public roads were provided as of
March 25, 2010;

h. Submitted documentation that
groundwater monitoring well
elevations were marked, the top of
MW-8 was raised to regulated height,
MW-20 lid was reattached and locked,
MW-24 was marked with an
identification number and MW-8 and
12 were permanently marked as of
March 15, 2010;

i. Submitted documentation of repairs
and rehabilitation made to the two
leachate pumping systems, and a
pumping log indicating the equipment
was in good working order as of
February 25, 2010;

j. Submitted documentation
demonstrating that the leachate
collection system was maintaining less
than a 30-centimeter depth of leachate
over the liner as of February 25, 2010;

k. Submitted documentation
demonstrating the commencement of
the required quarterly monitoring of
the leachate system levels beginning
on February 25, 2010;

L. Submitted documentation
demonstrating that the 3-strand
barbed wire fence on the east property
line was repaired on March 9, 2010;
and

m., Submitted dociumentation
demonstrating that the brush pile
located in the undeveloped Sector 5
was removed on March 29, 2010.

Ordering Provisions:

The Order will require the Respondent
to implement and complete two
Supplemental Environmental Projects
(SEP’s). (See SEP Attachments A and
B)

execsumy5-23-08/fapp-26c.docx




RESPONDENT NAME: City of Kingsville Page 4 of 4
DOCKET NO.: 2009-2049-MSW-E

13) Tailed to provide controlled access
to the entire Facility [30 TEX. ADMIN.
Copr § 330.131 and MSW Permit 2358,
SOP Section 4.5.].

14) Failed to prevent disposal of
munieipal solid waste in an
unauthorized area [30 TEX. ADMIN.
Copr § 330.133(0)1.

Additional ID No(s).: MSW 235B

execsum/5-23-08 /app-26c.doex




Attachmeni A
Docket Number: 2009-2049-MSW-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Kingsville

Payable Penalty Amount: Eighty Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars
(880,625)

SEP Amount: Forty Thousand Three Hundred Thirteen Dollars
(840,313)

Type of SEP; Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and
Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”)-Abandoned Tire
Clean-Up

Location of SEP: Kleberg County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a
Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP amount set forth above
and is conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment
A

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute to the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named
above. The contribution will be to Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development
Areas, Inc. to be used for the RC&D Abandoned Tire Clean-Up Program as set forth in an agreement
between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to
clean-up sites where tires have been disposed of illegally. Eligible sites will be limited to those where
a responsible party cannot be found and where reasonable efforts have been made to prevent the
dumping. SEP monies will be used to pay for the direct cost of collecting and disposing of tires. All
dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the project and no portion will be spent
on administrative costs. The SEP will be done in accordance with all federal, state and local
environmental laws and regulations.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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City of Kingsville
Agreed Order - Attachment A

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing for the proper disposal of
tires and by reducing health threats associated with illegally dumped tires. Illegal tire dumpsites can
become breeding grounds for mosquitoes and rodents which carry disease. The potential for tire
fires is also reduced by removing illegally dumped tires. Tire fires can resultin the contamination of
surface water, ground water, and soil.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply
with all other provisions of this SEP.

2, Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP
amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the
Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 507
Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, the Respondent shall provide the Enforcement
Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of
the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and
transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.0O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment

of the SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the
Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP amount.
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City of Kingsville
Agreed Order - Attachment A

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality”
and mailed to:

Litigation Division

Attention; SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator at
the address in Section 3 above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a
clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action
7 brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.
6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas”
(or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this
contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7 Other SEPs by TCEQ) or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the
Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state
or federal government.
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Attachment B
Docket Number: 2009-2049-MSW-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Kingsville

Payable Penalty Amount: Eighty Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars
(880,625)

SEP Amount: Forty Thousand Three Hundred Twelve Dollars
(840,312)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and

Development Areas, Ine. (RC&D)-Houschold
Hazardous Waste Clean-Up

Location of SEP: Kleberg County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute toa
Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP amount set forth above
and is conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment
A

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient pursuant to the
agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be
used to provide local residents with a means of properly disposing household hazardous wastes such
as paint, thinners, pesticides, oil and gas, corrosive cleaners, and fertilizers in one day collection
events. SEP monies will be used to pay for the associated labor, materials, and disposal costs.
Citizens will not be charged disposal fees. The project is administered in accordance with TCEQ
guidance on household hazardous waste and in compliance with federal, state, and local
environmental laws and regulations. All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of
the project and no portion will be spent on administrative costs.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing a means of properly
disposing household hazardous waste which might otherwise be disposed of in storm drains, the
sewage system, or other means detrimental to the environment.
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City of Kingsville
Agreed Order - Attachment B

C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP
amount to the Third-Party Recipient, The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the
Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 507
Bryan, Texas 77802

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, the Respondent shall provide the Enforcement
Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of
the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and
transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment
of the SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the
Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP amount,

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality”
and mailed to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator at
the address in Section 3 above.
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City of Kingsville
Agreed Order - Attachment B

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a
clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action
brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas”
(or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this
contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the

Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state
or federal government.
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Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)

Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

PCW Ravision Oclober 30, 2008

d[.14-5ep-2000 .
- 16-ul-2010

$-0ct-2009

Screening

RESPONDENTIEAGIETE

Respondent

joriMinor Source|Major.

:CASE INFORMAT
Enf/Case ID No.f S R R No. of Viclations|11
Docket No. 2009 2049 MSW £ . i Order Type|Findings ;
Madia Program{s}iMunicipal Solid-Waste ) GovernmentNon-Profit[¥es i
Multi-Medjaf . .. : | Enf. Coordinator Elvia Maske
EC's Team|Enforcement Team.7
Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum $0 Maximum $10,000 l i
Penalty Calculatlon Section
1l $57,000
$31,350
)
i
$7,725
it G 0:0% ElGamemens $0
Total EB Amounts $5,296 *Capped af the Tofal EB § Amount
Approx. Cost of Compliance
$80,625
$0
$80,625
580,625
$0

!
i

$30,ezsi




Screening Date 6-0ct-2009 i iDocket:Nay 2009-2049-MSW-E
Respph_der_lt City of Kingsville Poliey Revision 2 (Sspltember 2002)
Case |D No. 35798 FCW Revision October 30, 2068
Reg. Ent. Reference No, RN102334570
Media [Statute] Municipai Solid Waste
Enf. Coordinator Elvia Maské

‘>> Compliance History Site Enhanicément {Sibtot:

Component Number of... _
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action |-
NOVs (number of NOV's meeting criteria) -

Other written NOVs s 0 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability {number of orders|: o 40%
meeting criteria) CR "
Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement erders without a denlal|
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitoryf® =0 0%
emergency orders issuad by the commission :

3 15%

E Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability .
|of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeling |- o 0%
Judgments [criteria) . :

and Consent

| Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court ;::

§
% Decrees | : e ! : o
i * ‘|judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liabllity, of this state or the federalf: - 0 0%
‘ |government —
i -Cohvictions |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal gavernment (number of counts) ERON 0%
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of evenis) - 0 0%
; |Letters notifying the executive director of an infended audit conducted under the Texasf .- - -~
: : Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of |~ .00 - - 0%
! audits for which nofices were submifted) '
: Audits )
i |Disclosuras of viclations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege j' 0 0% ;
| Act, 74ih Legislature, 1985 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) b ° !
Please Enler Yes or No_
' Environmental management systems in place for one year or more CoN 0%
“|Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive direclor under af 0%
Other - special assistance program

; Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government]: 0%
: . 0

‘|lenvironmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) | 55%

1> Ropeat Violator {Siibo

Adfustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) | 0%

[ No
i>> Compllance Histary Bats _

| Average Performer - | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%
j>> Gompliance History Sumary ..~ = LT

Conipliance | : _ . _ i 3 ) _ : RN
i History Enhancement for two Orders with dehial-and three NOVs with same or similar vidlations.
i Notes )
i

Tofal Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) | 55%




‘Case'ID;No.

-Screening Date. 6-0ct-2009
Respondent City of Kingsville Policy Revision 2 {September 2002)
. 36798 FPCW Revision Oclober 30, 2008
Reg Ent. Reference .Ng.-RN102334570
Medla [Statute]:Municipal Solid Waste
Enf Coordmator EIwa Maske
Violation Number([ j

Rule Cite{s)|| "

fhec fiah

" Docket:No. 2009-2049-MSW-E

Q Tex. Admin.Cods §'330.138;

MSW ) armi 2368, Site
kot NG, 20080687

unicipal-Solid Waste:(;
d Q

Violation Descriptlon].~

Failed to maintain and.operate the working face in-a manner:to-contrel windblown solid
wasle, as documented: dunng an’ mvesugatlon conductad-on August 11, 20089,
; SpecmcallyJ wmdblown lluer was observed scaftered throughout lhe Facllny

Release

Base Penalty] $10,000

Actualli: 7= T

Major Maderate

Porcent [ 10%]

Falslfcallon

Major Moderate Minor

T

Matrix
Notes

mark only one
with an x

Number of Violation Eventsl 4 ..

§ T TE9,006

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty| $1,000

$250

Estimated EB Amount] $15}

Extraordinary|l - - -

Ordinaryll . % L
Nial (mark with x}
“The: Respondent achieved compliance on Seplember 4,:2008,
Notesi| pnor to the: September ; i

f

I

This vlolatlon Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for lImits)




Reg. Ent.Refere

Equlpment
Bulldings
Qther {as needed)
Engineeringicenstruction
Land

Record Keeplng System
Tralning/Sampling
Remedlatlon/Disposal
Permlt Cests

Other (as neaded)

Notes for DELAYED costs

t: Ci{y of Kingsville

nee-Noi: RN102334570

E

‘ Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequlpment

Flnancial Assurange [2]
ONE-TIME avalded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Apprex, Cost of Compllance

d.Costs T

500

$15)




A, o Screening:Date 6-Oct-2009 )¢ ¥ 2009-2049-MSW-E )
o ‘Respondent Gity of Kingsville Poiicy Revision 2 {Septembor 2002)
) Case |D;NO .35798 FICW Ravision Octoher 30, 2008

Reg Ent Reference No.: RN102334570

' Media. [Statute] Municipat Solid Waste
Enf. Coordinator Evia Maske
" Violation Numbet! '
Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex, Aden Code § 330.143(a); (R)(1), (B)(2); and (bj(B) and MSW Permit 2358, SOP,
Section-4.11 :

Falled to maintaln the visibllity of all required:lanchil markers. Spe<:|fcally, the investigator
i ares ‘ZOne markers were

early-mark mgnlficant
ie fac|llty and along each

lolati iption( S no-gred
Violation Description - and adjacent 10 the facility-bo

- operator Falledto ma’intaln gric markers pamted whlte andtfalled 1 place 50I|S and Ener
g rt: . - i

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf = - i B
Potentialfl -~ -  x -

Percent "5,

Percent 0%

Number of Violation Events _] {66 .!Number of viclation days

mark only one
wifl ain X

Violation Base F‘enaltyi $2,500

One quarlerly event is recommended based on documentatlon of fhe wo]atlon during tha August 11, 2009
investigation to the October 8, 2009-s¢reening date:

0% [Hil §250
Before NOV_ NOV lo EDPRP/Ssllsment Offer
Extraordinaryl. - o 5 - - i
Ordinaryy: .- Coall K
NAAN:. - . o tmark with %) :
Notes||: The Re_sporideriifa;:hiéveﬂ=éombj1i‘ance;dn:'i\‘{la_rcﬁh-ia._ 2010,

Violation Subtotal] $2,250

Siatutory Limit Te

Estimated EB Atnount| $75] Violation Final Penalty Total] T §aE25]

This violation Final Assessed




Reg Ent. Reference Noi RN102334570

. Media: Municipal Solid Wasle
Vlolatlon No.

Delayed Costs.,

Equlpment

Buildings

Qther {as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/DIsposal
Permit Costs

Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Disposal

Personnel
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequlpment

Financlal Assurance {2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Netes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Gompliance

. .+ Years.of

“Depreciation. 1

-0,00:

0,00 ..

0,00 f -

000

BT

000 .

- 0.00-

- 0:00 |

0.00: |

5500

19—Mar—'2010- - 0,60 $15.

{ 17:Aug2000

Estlmated cost to malntam the:visibility of alt required landfill-markers; The date required Is the inveﬂ?gatlon date.

and the-final date 1§ the datesof compliance

ANNUALIZEJ‘J] aVO]ded»COStE befora ente

IL

$600]

$13]|




Screemng Date 6-Oct-200¢

" Respo dent: City of Kingsville
.- Case ID No. 35798

Reg Ent. Reference No.-RN102334570

Media [Statute] Municipai Solid Waste

Enf.-Coordinator Evia Maske

Violation Numberf.

S

0% 2000-2049-MSW-E

Foficy Ravision 2 1Seplember 2002}
FOW Revision Cctober 36, 2008

Rule Cite(s)][ -

30 Tex, Admin, Cotle §§ 330 159:and 305. 125(1) and MSW Permlt 235B SDP
. Altachment 14, Landfill Gas "LGMF

Violation Description|*

Release Major

Actualf.

Moderate Minor

Potentiali]:

mark onfy ong

with an x

JINumber of viclaticn days

Violatlon Base Penalty[ $2,500;

Exftracrdinary

Ordinaryl.© -

N/A

Yimark with )

Notes

The Respondent achileved compiiance.en:March §; 2010,

Estimated EB Amount|

§322)

This violation Final Assessed Penally (adjusted for limits)]

Violation Final Penalty Totall____ 53,525]

B §3,625)




Equipment
Bulldings

Other {as needed)
Englneering/construction
Land

Receord Keeping System
Tralnlng/Sampling
Remediation/Dispesal
Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Bvélitad Cosfs.

Dispasal

Personnel
InspectioniReporting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

Flnanctal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avelded costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compliance

Delayed Costs:

'glménzoiog35

$20 11 Auq 2009

Estlmaied cost to numher, label; Iock and maintain the mtegrlty of the: GMWs The. tafe requ|red is the

Inveshganon date-and: the final date Is the date of compllance

ANNUALIZE 1 avonded costs before entering item (except for

- 0,00 §0
]I | . 0.00_5'5 3 :
3500 ¢ '-1--Mav-2009>- - 7:Dec-2008 _J::0:60:f $316
o o L T:-0:00° $0
C oo e 0:00: $0
--0:00: $0
0-003- $0

Eshmated;costgto thonitar
fhe Iandt" 18 gases wag: required and: the fmal daie i the date: of comphance

he. PLHIE gases ancl Inspect the GIVIWs Date requlred is-the-first day momtonng of

g700]

_$322]




Screenmg ‘Date 6-0ct-2009 : DocKet-Noii 2000-2049-MSW-E PEW
Respondent City of Kingsville Folicy Revision 2 (Seplembar 2002}
CaseID-No. a5798 : HCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg_ Ent Reference NoO.:RN102334570

“Media [Statute] Municipal Solid Waste
Enf Coordlnator Elvia Maske
Violation Number]| . '
Rule Cite(s)y

Imin: Cede §§ 330,125(b)(3).and (5) and MSVY. Rermit 2358, SDP; Allachment
] - 14, LGMP; Section 5.0 °and SOP Section 1.3 :

+Falledto retam all’ results from'gas-and groundwater monitoring i in the operahng record |
'WIthm seven working days of complenon or. rece:pt ‘of data‘record,.and to submit-quarterly :
Tesulis to the TCEQ:Reglonal Office: - Specifl caily;‘; I gas monitoring reports did not
ludetheGas. Monllonng Data Formfor. the Augtist14,.2008, Octoher 29, 2008 and
mijary-15; 200 monitoring everits; and-the Groundwater. Momtcnng Reports ‘were not
“pbéing:maintairnedin tha site operating tecord and-Wwere not available for review.
Fuﬂhermore thesmethane gas quarterly monltonng ang: 1nspect|on results: from Apr;l 13,
2OD :through February 5,:2009 were riot subfnittedto:th us Chrlstl Reglonal ¢
. stlpulated i the SOP .

Violation Descriptionj)-

Base Penalty| $710,000;

cHiiman H
Harm

Release Maior Moderate Minor
Actual o o [T o e e
Potentiallf..

Petcent 0%

NMaoderate

Falsification

Major

Percent

Greater than 70% of the rile Tequirement was rjot-met.

\dflistinent] $7,500|
E $2,500

Number of violation days

mark oniy one

with an x Violation Base Penalty| $5,000

$1,250
Extraordinary ||
Ordinaryi| X i3 - :
NJ‘A : (mark wnh %,
Notes The Respondent achleved comphance on: July 31,2009, prior-to
ote . the Septemier 11,2009 NOE.
Violation Subtotal] §3,750

Econonic Benefit(EBTTort
Estimated EB Amount| $2] Violation Final Penalty Total] $8,500
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimits){ 58,500




Delayed Costs. .. - -

City of Kingsville
35788
RN102334570
Municipal Solid Waste

Equlpment :

Buildings 0,00 | 0
Other (as needed) : 000 | 80
Englneeringiconstruction | 0.00: § $0
Land . i | O - 0.00: $0 .

Record Keeping System §500. " | 2-Jul-2009 | .34-Jul-2009 | 0,08 .| $2

Training/Sampling o e e o T 0000 _.%0

Remediatlon{DIsposal 0.00:-1 . "$0

Permiit Costs (D00l T T %0

Cther {as needed) 0:00:¢: L _$0-

Estimated 0051 to: malnfaln gas wand groundwater manilonng and inspectlon report_"

he:site operating record |

Notes for DELAYED costs | and make avallab]e for rewew -and submlttal The date requited:is the |nveshgatlon_ ate and lhe final dale is.the:
) ) date of: comp!iance : e
lod Costa ANNUAtIZE,{1];ﬁévbidedfc’o"_stsib"efoce:«:e‘*i_terl,ng ttem: (except o onediie
Disposal N R 0:00- | $0
Personnel 0.00: 30
InspectloniReporting/Sampling - .00 $0 -
Suppllesfequipment 0.00: 30 ]
Financlal Assurance [2] 0,00 . $0° . -
ONE-TIME avolded ¢osts [3] L |r 2,00 $0. -
Other (ns needed) i Il:.0:c0: 30 .
Netes for AVCIDED costs
Approx. Cost of Compliance $500| $2|




“Screening Date 8-Oct-2009 oPanat Dockel No:: 2009-2048-MSW-E CPEW
‘Respondent: City of Kingsville Potey Revision 2 (September 2002}
Case ID No. 35798 PGW Ravision Oglober 30, 20081
Reg Ent, Reference No, RN102334570 :
; edia [Statute] Municipal Solid Waste
E Coordlnator Elvia Maske
Violation Number|[ - ¢ -2 =
Rule Cite(s)ii 3
' Failedto maintain at least12%nches eaﬁﬁeﬁma{erial.ahd td’ prci\'ride‘érfective '
.|l staibility to'top: doms siiffaces arjd:external: _ slopes during-all.phases of |
Viclation Description Il-opération, Specifically, Bro §:0bservad: nb h thefinternal and external | :
slopes of the Sector 1 intermédiate area and Sactor 2 e dctive area.of the landfill, _ ;
Base Penaltyi $10,000
Release Major Minor

Actuall[ 7550 I o ;
Percent | 25°,_’_:_] :
Percent |

Matrix  [f Flumaiheglth or he:gnvironmentwill ar-could be-exposed to significant amsunts of pollutants which would

Notes  ([notexceed levels thal are protective of uman healthor:environmental receptors as.a result-of the violation.

Adlistinent] §7.500]
52,500

Number of Violation Events | Number of viclation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty ~§7,500]

; ﬁédforde}r t:bfthé‘Seﬁtember 4,

$1,875]

: Extraordinary

Crdinary, LI
NIAJL - (markwnhx)

The Respondent ach|eved complianoe ori September_4 2009,

Notes _ prlor to the September 11 2009 NOE.

Violation Subtotal| $5,625]




spondgnt: City of Kingsvilla
: Case ID No: 36793
Reg. Ent. Reference Noy RN162334570
: Media Municipal Solid Waste
. Violation No.. 2

o Yaars of
- Pepreciation.
15

‘Delaysd Costé -

Equipment JE— .- . 0.00

Bulldings e IR | 0.00-

Other (as needed) ’ B B | 0.00
Englneering/construction $500: -] -30-Jap=200% |- 4-Sep-2008 .59
Land : - . . 0,00

Record Keeplng System I ] . . 0.00-
Tralnlng/Sampling : : | 0.0
Remediatlon/Dlsposal 0.00
Pormit Costs - 0.00

Other {as needed) I N S 0.00

Notes for DELAYED costs and the ﬂnal date Is. the date of compliance

- Avéidsa Costs

ANNUALIZE 1] avoided coété_ before éﬁn’ierlhgfgitéiji'if'(éxé
Disposal o e e e Dot 0004 -

Persennel [ S DR eI Ol

Inspectlon/Repering/Sampling T s 000 g
Suppliestequipment || N B § : ; .0.00

Flranclal Assurance [2] | o 0.00. |

ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] || | - 0.00
Other {as needeod) : : . 0.00

Nates for AVOIDED costs

321

Approx. Cost of Comptlance $500]




“Screening Date:6-Oct-200¢ : 57 Dogket No. 2006-2049-MSW-E
" . ‘Respondent: City of Kingsville Feiicy Rivision 2 (Seplemizer 2002
. Case 1D No. 35798 FCW Ravision Octaber 30, 20081
‘Reg.,Ent Reference N _-RN102334570 ;

Vlolatton Number
Rule Gite(s)|(

TGode §§ 306/126(t) and 930. 331(a)(2) and MSW-Permit2368, SOP
i iWater Plan T'ECWE")

Violation Description 5

t been conducted

Base Penalty| ,ﬁ @E

Release Maijor Moderata Minor

Percent

Percent

; 52,500

Number of Violation Eventsj|: Number of violation days

| mark only one

with a0 X Violation Base Penalty| $10,600

Four quarterly events are: recommended from: when momtonng ceased on December 31,2008 to the

E October6 2009 screenlng date
H
%
: $1,000
;
Extraordinary [f.-
; Ordinary(|: I A
i NiAL T |emarkowith %)
Notes E.The:RespondEnt{ach V\j}ed-compli:an,c.e. HE b'ruar,y_f25, 2010,
Violation Subtotal] $9,000

eriefit (EBFIC

Estimated EB Amaunt| $3,143]

$14,500




Delayed Costs.

Equipment
Bulldings

Other (as needed)
Englneering/construction
Land

Recard Keeplng System
Tralnlng/Sampling
Remediatlon/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Dlspoéél

Personnet
inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppliestequipment

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

:31-Dec+2008-

~ 25.Feb2010. || 1

[ 510,006 Jj: 31-Dec-2008-_]f- 25:Feb:2010. || 1.15:] . $38 “$807
- i o 0.00. . .. $0 $0_

il e . 0.0 ] 30 $0
- $2.000__|[-31Dec-2008. |[C 25-Feb-2010- J[ 115 $115. $115
I [ 0.00:] 30 0
000 . . 80 _ %o

-0:00 |- $0__ $0

Estimated cost to réplace the }eachate callection gystem, develop-and implement procedures to ensure the
coltectivpn. system-remalns in- gcod ‘working-ordér and that the leachate-levels arg mrioniforeti oh. a: quarterly basis
and malritair Ievels under 30:centimeters as raquired by the:permit. The date required:is the date the south pump
) - ¢easedoperating:and the final'date Js.the complfance date:.

: ANNUALFZE [1] avonded costs before entermg iteini(e

H500.

| '3-1~Dec-2008. o

,2é:'F'éi':i'201o=

0.00

“Estimatec:cost o conduct quarterly menitoring of the leachate lizvels, .The date required is: the lagt-day of the- '
‘morith that: monltorlng ceased and the final date-ls he compllance date:

$32,500]

$3,143]




Policy Revision 2 tSeplember 2002)
PCW Revision Qctober J0, 2008

+ -Dacket Noi: 2008-2048-MSW-E

-Screening Date 8-Oct-2009
Respbndent Clty of Kingsville
. CaselD:No: 35799
Reg_ Ent ‘Reference No.:RN102334570
Medla [Statute] Municipal Sclid Waste
Enf Coord}pator Elvia Maske
Violation Number{[; ]
Rule Cite(s)|t":

830 Tex. Adimin: Coca § 330:181 dnil MSW Permt 2358, SOP Secfion'48 !

‘Falled’to provide confreliad acdés§‘té"ihe'e’ﬁtiré Facility by means+of artificlal ernatural
Violatlon Description|| barr rs or-a.corbination ¢f boih, Speaﬂcally. the B-stfanded barbed wire fencé on the
Basl propedy iine was dewn on the ground

Base Penalty $40,000

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual =
Potentiallf - Percent

Number of Viclation Events q Number of viotation days

Violation Base Penalty‘ $2,500:

maik only one
with an x

esligation date to the Oclober 6,

10.0%] Kedliicign

Befora NOV N0V io EDPRP/Salllsmant Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinary Sk

NIA . {ltmark with x)

Noles|"- The Respondent aghiovad compliaice’or March ¢ 2010,
Violation Subtotalf 32,250

Statutory. LTI Tes

Violation Final Penalty Total[:________ §3,525;

Estimated EB Amount| $40]




ttern Description. No.commas ors::

Delayed Cosl
Equipment

Bulldings

Other {as needad)
Englneering/construction
Land

Record Keeplng System
Tralning/Sampling
Remedlation/DIsposal
Permit Costs

Other {as necded)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal

Personnel
InspectionfReporting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

Finangial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Netes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

Municipal Solid Waste

itefn Cost ~ “Date Reyuived ~ * Fli

Jepraciation

15

Costs  EB-Amouht

js the date:of complianca.

- | B | 0.00. $0° .50 $0
$1.000 _T1-Aug-2008 9:Mar-2010._J[.0:58 [ $F - $38 $40-
_ —— T - 0,002 - - $Q - IE
000 [ $6
000} - . $C
0,00 { 30
[ 0.00 50 .
0.00. $0

Estimated cost fo rapair or replace the fallen fence. The dale required Is the investigation: date and the final date

ded Cost

RNUALIZE:[1]:avoldad:costsihbaforeanterig temledce
I T 000 ] a0
0007 - %9
10002 - §0

20000 o G0

|0 o §0
- 0:00:]. $0

g BT O T I

$1,000]

$40]




Screenmg Date:6-Oct-2009 T Docket NOZ 2009-2049-MSW-E PEW
Respon eht City of Kingsville Foficy Revision 2 (Sepiemi:er 2002}
-CaselD NO. 35798 PGW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg Ent. Refer o. RN102334570
:" Medta Statute] Municipal Solid Waste
v Enf Coordlnator EIwa Maske
Vielation Numberf} : )
Rule Cite(s)[i -

Violation Description

Base Penalty[ $10,000

Release Malor
el T _
Potenttall - - |~ ] Parcent 100%

Moderate Minor

Percent O%!

50]

! $10,000;

Number of Viclation Events Number of viclation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty| $20,000]

Two monthly events are being recommended from the August 1 15 2009 lrweat:gatlon date to the OCtober G
. 2000, screenmg date, :

- 10,0%]Reéduie $2,000
Before NOV NO\HD
Extraordinarylf: :
Ordinaryj. : | R
N . iltmark with x)
Notes Thﬁe Respondent zohigved compliance on March 29, 2019,
Violation Subtotall $18,000

Estimated EB Amount]| $1,260] Violation Final Penalty Total} $29,000;

| 0

s wolation Final Assessed Pen




City of Kingsville
35758
RNN102334570
Municipal Solld Waste

iItgﬁ;-_Djescriptl’éw h

Delayed Costs

s

Equlpment 0.00
Buildings | ©.00:
Other {as needed) o001
Engineering/construction C00.
Land 0.00:
Record Keeping System - 0004 D
Tralning/Sampling - Jo00
Remediatlon/Disposal || $4U UOU BB 11 Aug 2009 Jaes] U8
Permit Costs . —= BB 000
Other (as needed) i 'Z ] 'E K| i 0 00 |

Notes for DELAYED costs

iS the dateof: ccmpIJance

Acfual costio: move the waste-fo.an authorized area, The-daterequired is the: Investigation-date-and the fi nal date)

Avéided Costs:. 70 ANNUALIZE [1]: awtded costs befora entermg itern: (except for ohie-timeravaided: costs)
o Bispesal I 0.00: $0. - 80 5'0
personnel |k - - 0.00: . $0 .‘$0'.,, B 30
Inspection/Reperting/Sampling S 0.00:% _§0. ¢ [ Q.
Suppilesfequipment 0,00¢ - $0- B0 30
Financlal Assurance (2] 0.00: $0 . $0
ONE-TIME avolded tosts [3] 0:00-- 50 . $0-
Other (as needed) 0,00 _$0. B
Notes for AVOQIDED costs
Approx. Cost of Compliance $40,000| $1,260]




[ -7 Screetiing Date, 6-Oct-2009

Respondent City of Kingsville

- CageiD No. 35798

eference No RN102334570

Media [Statute] Municipal Solid Waste

Enf Coordmator Elvia Maske
Violation Number R

Rule Glte(s} 30 Tex Admin. Code §§ 330, 125(e] and 335.586(d)(3} and MSW Permit2358; SOP
L - : Sectlon41 C

iGket:No&i 2009-2049-MSW.E

kb T
Folizy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002}

FPOW Revision October 30, 2008

Falled to: malntam personnel 1ra|mng records Specﬂ" cally, the records lacked a:written -
descnphon ofthe lype and amount-of both introductory and contiruirig frairing thatwil be
Violation Description|f =givenito-gach:person: and what each. person has received. Therecords did:not contain

T i he. event of an 'emergency, Storm Water. Poliution

Base Penalty §10,660]

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf ~ T T || R

Potentialf L

Percent G%I

Major Maderate

Matrix
Noltes

. »Aij«lea;i.réo_%lof fhe

[ %1,000;

Violation Events

Number of Violation Eventsi{z: .. - Number of violation days

maik oty one
with an x

Violation Base Penaltyl $1,000

One single eventis:recemmended.

$100!
Extraordinary = =
OrdinaryL: :
Al
Notes||  The R’espohdeﬁ.‘t"adhi:éved :é;dm’;iftlance_;pn-!\ﬁarch 12, 2010.
! Violation Subtotal $8001
Lt fest,

Estimated EB Amount| $15)

Violation Final Penalty Total| §1.450

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)! 51,450




Delayed Costs >

Eqguipment

Bulldings

Other (a8 needed)
Englneering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralnlng/Sampling
Remediatlon/DIsposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for PELAYED costs

'i:!lsposa'lm

Personnal
Inspectlen/Reporting!/Sampling
Suppllesfequlpment

Flnanclal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other {as needed})

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

TR
Kingsville

RN102334570
Municipal Solld Waste

“Item Description’ Nodeiwmasor§ - -

$500: |- _11:Aug=2009

To.Mar-2010 ||

Eshmated cost 16 maintair trainlng records The date- requlred L3 the |nvest|gation date and thefinal date is the |

date of compliance:

ANNUALIZE’Iﬂ aVolded costs before enterlng

000,

0,00:

i —

.00 ]

- 0.00:

0,00

“0.00

-||-.9:00:

$500]

15|




" Screening Date 6-Oct-2009

JocketNo: 2009-2049-MSW-E

Res pondent City of Kingsville Folicy Ravision 2 (Septembar Z002)

. - Case’ ID"No.:35798 POW Revision Octaber 30, 2608
.;.Reg Ent Reference NO.:RN102334570 !
‘Media:[Statute] Municipal Solid Waste ;

Enf. Coordinator Elvia Maske
Vlolatlon Number ]
Rule Cite(s)|[-

_: so‘Téx_. Aditip, Cede:_§_‘;ase.'1'5'3(é) andMSW Permit 2358, SOP Section 448

i ed: to prowde all weather roads ffcm the Facmty to access: publlc roads; Sp .'
Violation Descriptiong: - there wasno perlrneter road: south of the Type IV Sector and on the: west properly
s i buundary ) Sector1

Base Penaty] §70,000

Harm
Mc_)derate . Minor

Release
Actualff
Potentiall|:

Major

Percent

_ Falsffication or Moderata Mincr

B Percent | 0%! '

envifonmert will-or-gould be e
ed.-ievels that-are protectwe of humat
: wolat\on

Matrix
Notes

56.... |iINumber of violation days

maitt only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty! $2,600

t5-dhe Qctobers; 2009

“$250

Eefore NOV NDV 0 EDPRPISeflIemenl Offer

Extraordinaryy -

Ordinaryll. - SO TR L

NIAG (mark with x}
; Notes| The Respondant-achieve compliance on Maich 25, 2010.

Violation Sublotal 52,250

Estimated EB Amount| §433]

:
1
i
!
!
g bt
| This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)] $3,625




Respondeit Gity of Kingsvlle

£ gage ID:NG: 36798

RegﬁEnt Ref nce No: RN102334570

lia: Municipal Solid Waste
Vlolation No:7

Equlpmnnt L L 0:0( 30
Bulidings e . 0.00 0
Other {as needed) $10,000 11-AuLg-2009- 25-Mar-2010 0.62 $21:
Engineeringl/construction ] : A . 0,00 0
Land ) . . 0.00 | 30
Recard Keeping System . ] R I 0,00 0
Tralning/Sampling KB ) : 0,00 30
Remediation/Dlsposal . . L i 0.001 : 0.
Permit Costs -~ | dl - .00 |- 30
Other {as needed) ] R B T R _0.00. 30_.

Notes for DELAYED costs . Estlmated cnst tp prévide e all

|nvest|ga n date and the rnal date isthe: date of comphance

‘Costs ;_.;ZANN UALIZE [1] a\roided costs before e1ternng ltem (except for:one:
Disposal : } 0.00:. 30 N
. Personnel 0.00- 4, $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling - I : 0,00 0
Suppliesfequipment : . e ; 0.00: 0 -
Financial Assurance {2] - N R 000 - - %0
ONE-TIME avolded costs {3] i i . A= - 000 [ . $0
Other (as needed) i L i : . 0.00 ) $0
Netes for AVOIDED costs

Apprax. Cost of Compllance | $10,000] $433|




m&pw

Economic Bedefit

* Screening Date: 6.Oct-2008 .

..Reg. Ent. Reference: Nb ‘RN102334570

' Medla [Statute] Municipal Solid Waste

Enf Coordmator Elvia Maske
“Violation Number]}: .

Violation Description;|

Matrix

&% ‘Docket:Na. 2008-2049-MSW-E =BV
Respondent City of Kingsville Folicy Revision 2 (Seplemier 2002)
Case-ID No. 35798 FCW Revision Coloher 30, 20081

Rule Clte(s)

.g.
determlned was not marked on 'e sings The fopiof the casing for M\N Bisless than 2
. feet in height above: ground level, MW 20'sIid was detached from the casing and not
locked The ldentifization number for MW=24.was abssnt and 3tié numbers'on M-8 and
12 were not permanently rnarked

Base Panalty] ) $10,000]

Release Maijor Moderate Minor

Percent ZS%E

Percent

V|o|atior|

Number of violation days

mark onfy one
with an x

X Violatlon Base F'enalty§ $2,500

Gelobei 672008

$250

cJielic]

Before NOV NOVto EDPRP.'SEltlemsnt Offar

Extraordinary £ ) .
Ordinarylj. ] R
NAlL  Jlmarkwith )

Notes|  The Respondent achieve compliance an Margh 15, 2010,

Violation Subtotal $2,250

Estimated EB Amount| 530] Violatlon Final Penalty Total] §3,608 625!

cimis) T $5,825]

This violatlon Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted




. Rgs_ponde t: City of Kingsville '

Delayed Costs -
Equipment : [
Buildings : e

Other (as needad) ke
Englneering/construction
Land
Record Keeping Systam
Training/Sampling
Remedlatlon/Disposal

Permit Costs . . : : : . .

Other (as needed) $1.000 _14-Augi2009 15-Mar-2010 . 0,59 ], $30 -

Estimated cost to mark the: elevation jevels: on the well-casings,-extend NIW 8 casing to: not be less.than 2. feet i
Notes for DELAYED costs het ght attach and lock the lid on MW-20:.and: permanently identify MW-24, Mw:8-and: 12, "The date-required is
o the mvestigatlon date:and the final, date is the date af: compllanoe : ]

“Avgided Cos

Disposal

Personnel
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling
Supplles/equipment

Flnancial Assurance [2]
OMNE-TIME avalded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notas for AVOIDEL costs

$30]

Approx, Cost of Compllance $1 _00[]|




Compliance History Report

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CNB00674248  City of Kingsville Classification: AVERAGE
Regulated Entity: RN102334570  CITY OF KINGSVILLE LANDFILL Classification; AVERAGE
ID Number(s): MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL PERMIT
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER
STORMWATER PERMIT
Location: 348 E COUNTY ROAD 2130, KINGSVILLE, TX, 78363
TCEQ Region: REGION 14 - CORPUS CHRISTI
Date Compliance History Prepared: October 6, 2009
Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement .
Compliance Period: October 06, 2004 to October 06, 2009
TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Elvia Maske Phone: (512) 239 - 0789

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes
2. Has there been a (known) change in ownershipfoperator of the site during the compliance period? Mo
3. i Yes, who is the current owner/operator? N/A

4. If Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)/operator(s)? N/A
5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator occur? N/A
6. Rating Date: 9/1/2009 Repeat Violator; NO

Components (Multimedia) for the Site :

A Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.
Effective Date: 01/12/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-0765-WQ-E

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 281, SubChapter A 281.25(a)(4)

40 CFR Chapter 122, SubChapter D, PT 122, SubPT B 122.26(c)
Ragmt Prov: Permit Provision lIl.A.3. PERMIT

Description: Failed to certify the non-storm water discharge survey within 180 days of the submittal of
the Notice of Intent ("NOI™)

Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 281, SubChapter A 281.25(a){4)

40 CFR Chapter 122, SubChapter D, PT 122, SubPT B 122.26(c)
Rqmt Prov: Pemit Provision 1ILA.7. PERMIT

Description: Failed to perform the Annual Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation {("ACSCE"} and
submit the report in 2004, 2005, and 2006

Effective Date: 01/30/2009 ADMINORDER 2008-0697-MSW-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter D 330.165(c)
Rqmt Prov: SOP Section 4.22, Immediate Cover PERMIT

Description: Failed to maintain at least 12 inches of suitable earthen material, not previously mixed with
garbage, rubbish, or other solid waste. Specifically, the intermediate area exhibited severe erosion.
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter G 330.301

Description: Failed to submit a permit modification application to incorporate the 2006 rule revisions to 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 330.301 through 330.307, in accordance with 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 305.70(1),
Specifically, the Respondent failed to submit a permit modification application to revise the Groundwater
and Surface Water Protection Plan to address interim controls for intermediate cover by September 23,
2006,

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter G 330.305(e)(1)

Description: Falled to maintain the collection, drainage, and/or storage units as designed, and restore
and repair the drainage system in the event of washout or failure. Specifically, it was observed that the
berm on the north boundary of Section 1 had been breached, and the presence of ponded water was
observed,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter D 330.132

Rgmt Prov: SOP Sect 4.9 Control of Windblown Litter PERMIT

Rating: 7.37

Site Rating: 38.25
2358
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Description: Failed to maintain and operate the working face in a manner to control windblown solid
waste, Spedifically, windblown litter was observed coming from the active face and an excessive
amount of windblown litter was observed throughout the Facility.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter D 330.165(a)

Rgmt Prov: SOP Section 4.22 Daily Cover PERMIT

Description: Failed to apply six inches of well-compacted earthen material not previously mixed with
garbage, rubbish, or other solid waste at the end of each operating day to control disease vectors, fires,
odors, windblown litter or waste. Specifically, municipat solid waste was visibly protruding through the
areas that had previously received daily cover.

B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.
N/A

C. Chronic excessive emissions events.
N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 01/10/2006 (437154)

2 04/20/2007 (554331)
3 04/14/2008 (817534)
4 05/01/2009 (743518)
5 06/18/2009 (747836)
6 06/18/2009 (747848)
7 06/18/2009 (747853)
8 0911/2009 (762850)
E. Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track, No.)
Date: 02/13/2007 (534427)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)
MSGP, Part lll, Section E.2(c}{1) PERMIT

Description: Failure to at all times ensure that the facility and all of its systems of collection,
treatment and disposal are properly operated and maintained in a manner that
minimizes the discharge of excessive pollutants.

Self Report? NO Classification: Mederate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter B 330.138(2)

SOP Sec 1.12 Control of Windblown Materi PERMIT
Description: Failure to collect litter within, and around the landfill site weekly or more often as

necessary to minimize unhealthy, unsafe, or unsightly conditoions. During the
investigation, windblown litter was observed outside of the perimeter fence on

FM 2130,
Self Reporf? NO Classffication: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter D 330.165(a)

SOP Section 1.25.1 Daily Cover PERMIT
Description: Failure to ensure that cover is placed daily on the top and side of the working

area. During the investigation the active face lacked the required‘six inches of
well compacted daily cover.

Failure to ensure that cover is placed dally on the top and side of the working
area. During the investigation the active face |

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter D 330.165(c)

© S0P Section 4.22, Immediate Cover PERMIT )
Description: Failed to maintain. at least 12 inches of suitable earthen material, not previously

mixed with garbage, rubbish, or other solid waste. Specifically, the intermediate
area-exhibited severe erosion.

Date: 10/05/2007 {572122)

Self Report? NQ Classification;  Minar
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TPDES General Permit No, TXR050000 PERMIT

Description: Failure to develop measures to address erosion,



Date: 01/30/2009 (708318)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
SOP Section 4.1 PERMIT
Description: Failure to conduct manthly training for landfill persennel in the required waste
management procedures and contingency plan implementation.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC ‘Chapter 330, SubChapter D 330.125(b}(2)
SOP Section 1.2 PERMIT
Description: Failure to record and retain the training procedures in the operating record within
seven working days of completicn.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter D 330.133(a)
SOF Section 4.6 PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain a trained landfill person on duty during regular operating hours
at the working face to direct and monitor unloading of solid waste.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 330, SubChapter D 330.165(a)
SOP Section 4.22 PERMIT
Description: Failure to apply six inches of well-compacted earthen material not previously

mixed with garbage, rubbish, or other solid waste at the end of each operating
day to control disease, vectors, fires, odors, windblown litter or waste. During
the investigation municipal solid waste was observed visibly protruding through
the areas that had previously received daily cover.

F. Environmental audits.
NIA

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A ’

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

i Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A

J Early compliance.
N/A

Sites Outside of Texas
N/A






IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION §
CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
CITY OF XINGSVILLE §
RN102334570 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2009-2049-MSW-E
At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the

Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding City of Kingsville ("the Respondent”) under the authority of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch,
361 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the Enforcement
Division, and the Respondent presented this agreement to the Commission.

The Respondent understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the
enforcement process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice of an
evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering into this
Agreed Order, the Respondent agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It is further understood and agreed that this Order represents the complete and fully-integrated
settlement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of
competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The duties and responsibilities
imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the Respondent.

The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

1. FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent owns and operates a municipal solid waste ("MSW") land{ill at 348 East County
Road 2130 in Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas (the "Facility").

2. The Facility involves or involved the management of MSW as defined in TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE ch. 361,
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During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to maintain and operate the working face in a manner to control windblown sclid waste.
Specifically, windblown litter was observed scattered throughout the Facility.

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to maintain at least 12 inches of suitable earthen material and to provide effective stability to top
dome surfaces and external embankment side slopes during all phases of landfill operation.
Specifically, erosion was observed on both the internal and external slopes of the Sector 1
intermediate area and Sector 2, the active area of the landfill.

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to maintain the visibility of all required landfill markers. Specifically, the investigator observed
that the soil liner or geomembrane liner area and buffer zone markers were faded and difficult to
distinguish. Failed to install landfill markers to clearly mark significant features. Failed to
maintain landfill markers at each corner of the facility and along each boundary line at intervals
no greater than 300 feet. Failed to maintain a buffer zone within and adjacent to the facility
boundary on propetty owned or controlled by the owner or operator. Failed to maintain grid
markers painted white and failed to place soils and liner evaluation report ("SLER") and
geomembrane liner evaluation report ("GLER") liner area markers so that all areas for which a
SLER or GLER has been submitted are readily determinable.

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to conduct monitoring of landfill gases on a quarterly basis in accordance with the monitoring
frequency of the Landfill Gas Management Plan (“I.GMP”).

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to maintain the integrity of the Gas Monitoring Wells (“GMWs”). Specifically, GMW 2 and 3
were not numbered and the pads were covered with approximately two inches of dirt.

During an investigation on July 2, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed to
retain all results from gas and groundwater monitoring in the operating record within seven
working days of completion or receipt of data record, and to submit quarterly results to the TCEQ
Regional Office. Specifically, the gas monitoring reports did not include the Gas Monitoring
Data Form for the Angust 14, 2008, October 29, 2008 and January 15, 2009 monitoring events,
and the Groundwater Monitoring Reports were not being maintained in the site operating record
and were not available for review. Furthermore, the methane gas quarterly monitering and
inspection results from April 13, 2006 through February 5, 2009 were not submitted fo the
Corpus Christi Regional Office as stipulated in the SOP.

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed

to maintain personnel training records. Specifically, the records lacked a written description of
the type and amount of both introductory and continuing training that will be given to each person

and what each person has received. The records did not contain required training in-
communications in the event of an emergency, Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, and

shutdown procedures.
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10.

11

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to provide all-weather roads from the Facility to access public roads. Specifically, there was no
perimeter road south of the Type IV Sector and on the west property boundary of Sector 1.

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to follow the construction specifications for the installation of groundwater monitoring wells
("MWs"). Specifically, the point on the well casing for which the elevation is determined was not
marked on the casings. The casing for MW-8 is less than 2 feet in height. MW-20's lid was
detached from the casing and not locked. The identification number for MW-24 was absent and
the numbers on MW-8 and 12 were not permanently marked.

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to comply with permit requirements by failing to ensure that the leachate collection system
remains in good working order. Specifically, the digital panels on the sumps were inoperable, '

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to have a composite liner and leachate collection systemn that is designed and constructed to
maintain less than a 3(-centimeter (12-inch) depth of leachate over the liner. Specifically, during
the investigation, a record review showed that leachate readings on the south pump ranged from
18 inches to 86 inches over the liner, and on the north pump from 19 inches to 93 inches over the
liner. The south pump was inoperable since December 2008,

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to meet the minimum frequency for quarterly measuring of leachate levels. Specifically,
monitoring had not been conducted since December 2008.

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to provide confrolled access to the Facility by means of artificial or natural barriers, or a
combination of both, Specifically, the 3-stranded barbed wire fence on the east property line was
down on the ground.

During an investigation on August 11, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed
to prevent disposal of municipal solid waste in an unauthorized area. Specifically, approximately
720,000 cubic yards of brush has been disposed of in the undeveloped Sector 5 unit, east of the
designated brush unloading area.

The Respondent received notice of the violations on September 16, 2009,

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent has implemented the following corrective
measures at the Facility:

a. Submitted a letter dated September 4, 2009 certifying that:

i A full-time litter collection employee was hired and that the working face of the landfill
is being maintained and operated to control windblown solid waste; and

ii. The intermediate cover of the landfill is being maintained with at least 12 inches of
suitable earthen material.
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k.

m.

Submiitted documentation demonstrating that all landfill markers have been repainted to
enhance color distinction and make visible, in addition a resurvey was conducted for buffer
zones, boundary lines and SLER and GLER as of March 19, 2010;

Submitted documentation demonstrating that a contractor was hired to monitor the landfill
gases on a quarterly basis and submitted a copy of the monitoring report for the fourth quarter
of 2009 conducted on December 7, 2009,

Submitted photographs documenting that GMWs 2 and 3 were numbered and the pads were
cleared of soil and that barriers were placed surrounding the wells to keep soils from building
up on the pads on March 9, 2010;

Submitted documentation demonstrating that a contractor was hired to set up a site operating
record system and that gas and groundwater quarterly monitoring reports have been placed in
the operating records, to include the August 14 and October 29, 2008 and January 15, 2009
gas monitoring reports, as well as submitting copies of the required quarterly results to the
TCEQ Corpus Christi Regional Office on July 31, 2009,

Submitted documentation demontrating ‘that all personnel training records were being
maintained as of March 12, 2010;

Submitted documentation and photographs demonstrating that all-weather roads from the
Facility to access public roads were provided as of March 25, 2010,

Submitted docurnentation that groundwater monitoring well ¢levations were marked, the top
of MW-8 was raised to regulated height, MW-20 lid was reattached and locked, MW-24 was
marked with an identification number and MW-8 and 12 were permanently marked as of
March 15, 2010;

Submitted documentation of repairs and rehabilitation made to the two leachate pumping
systems, and a pumping log indicating the equipment was in good working order as of
February 25, 2010;

Submitted documentation demonstrating that the leachate collection system was maintaining
less than a 30-centimeter depth of leachate over the liner as of February 25, 2010;

Submitted documentation demonstrating the commencement of the required quarterly
monitoring of the leachate system levels beginning on February 25, 2010,

Submitted documentation demonstrating that the 3-strand barbed wire fence on the cast
property line was repaired on March 9, 2010; and

Submitted documentation demonstrating that the brush pile located in the undeveloped Sector
5 was removed on March 29, 2010.
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10.

. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Respondent is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE ch. 361 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7 and the rules of the Commission.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 3, the Respondent failed to maintain and operate the
working face in a manner to control windblown solid waste, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 330.139, MSW Permit 2358, Site Operating Plan ("SOP") Section 4.% and TCEQ Agreed
Order Docket No, 2008-0697-MSW-E, Ordering Provision No. 3 .a.1i.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 4, the Respondent failed fo maintain at least 12 inches of
suitable earthen material and to provide effective stability to top dome surfaces and external
embankment side stopes during all phases of landfill operation, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE §§ 330.165(c) and 330.305(d), MSW Permit 2358, Section 4.22, Site Development Plan
("SDP") Attachment 6, Groundwater and Surface Water Protection Plan and TCEQ Agreed Order
Docket No. 2008-0697-MSW-E, Ordering Provision No. 3.b.ii.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 5, the Respondent failed to maintain the visibility of all
required landfill markers, install landfill markers to clearly mark significant features, maintain
landfill markers at each comer of the facility and along each boundary line, establish and
maintain a buffer zone within and adjacent to the facility boundary, maintain grid markers painted
white, and to place SLER and GLER liner area markers, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 330.143(a), (b)(1), (b)X2) and (b)}(6), and MSW Permit 235B, SOP, Section 4.11.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 6, the Respondent failed to conduct quarterly monitoring of
landfill gases, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 330.159.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 7, the Respondent failed to maintain the integrity of the
GMWs, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 305.125(1) and MSW Permit 235B, SDP,
Attachment 14, LGMP, Section 4.1.3.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 8, the Respondent failed to retain all results from gas and
groundwater monitoring in the operating record and submit results to the TCEQ Regional Office,
in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 330.125(b)(3) and (5) and MSW Permit 235B, SDP,
Attachment 14, LGMP, Section 5.0, and SOP Section 1.2.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 9, the Respondent failed to maintain personnel training
records, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 330.125(e) and 335.586(d)(3) and MSW Permit
2358, SOP Section 4.1,

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 10, the Respondent failed to provide all-weather roads
from the Facility to access public roads, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 330.153(a) and
MSW Permit 2358, SOP Section 4.16.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 11, the Respondent failed to follow the construction
specifications for the installation of MWs, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 330.421(a)(2)
and (d.
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i2.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 12, the Respondent failed to comply with permit
requirements by failing to ensure that the leachate collection system remains in good working
order, in violation of 30 TEX, ADMIN, CODE § 305.125(1) and MSW Permit 235B, SOP Section
4.3.2.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 13, the Respondent failed to have a composite liner and

~ leachate collection system that is designed and constructed to maintain less than a 30-centimeter

depth of leachate over the liner, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. COPE § 330.331(a)(2) and MSW
Permit 2358, SDP, Attachment 15, Leachate and Contaminated Water Plan ("LCWP") Section
3.1.1

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 14, the Respondent failed to meet the minimum frequency

for quarterly measuring of leachate levels, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 305.125(1) and
and MSW Permit 2358, SDP Attachment 15, LCWP, Section 3.2,

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 15, the Respondent failed to provide controlled access to
the entire Facility, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 330.131 and MSW Permit 235B, SOP
Section 4.5.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 16, the Respondent failed to prevent disposal of municipal
solid waste in an unauthorized area, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 330.133(b}.

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority fo assess an
administrative penalty against the Respondent for violations of the Texas Water Code and the
Texas Health and Safety Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for violations of rules

“adopted under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits issued under such statutes.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Eighty Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars
($80,625) is justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and considered in light of the
factors set forth in TEX WATER CODE § 7.053. Eighty Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-Five
Dollars ($80,625) shall be conditionally offset by the Respondent’s completion of two
Supplemental Environmental Projects ("SEPs").

ITL. ORDERING PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDERS that:

1.

The Respondent is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of Eighty Thousand Six
Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($80,625) as set forth in Section II, Paragraph 17 above, for
violations of TCEQ rules and state statutes. The payment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order
completely resolve the violations set forth by this Agreed Order in this action. However, the
Comnission shall not be constrained in any manner from requiring corrective actions or penalties
for other violations that are not raised here. Administrative penalty payments shall be made
payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re: City of Kingsville, Docket No. 2009-
2049-MSW-E" to:



City of Kingsville
DOCKET NO. 2009-2049-MSW-E

Page 7

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE
§ 7.067. As set forth in Section II, Paragraph 17 (Conclusions of Law} above, Eighty Thousand
Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($80,625) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset
with the condition that the Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment A, incorporated
herein by reference. The Respondent’s obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the
administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all provisions of the
SEP agreement. '

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director,

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of
Texas (“OAG”) for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the Respondent if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.
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10.

This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law, the
effective date of this Agreed Order is the third day after the mailing date, as provided by 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b) and TEX. GOV'T CODE § 2001.142.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

0B 3280, o] 22( 7010

F@e Exscutive Director Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order in the matter of City of
Kingsville. Tam anthorized to agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of City of Kingsville, and do
agree to the specified terms and conditions. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment
for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation,

T understand that by entering into this Agreed Order, City of Kingsville waives certain procedural rights,
including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations addressed by this Agreed Order,
notice of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and the right to appeal. I agree to the
terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of an evidentiary hearing. This Agreed Order constitutes full and final
adjudication by the Commission of the violations set forth in this Agreed Order.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A nepative impact on compliance history;
» Greater scrutiny of any permit applications subimitted,
» Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive ralief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency,
’ Inoreased penalties in any future enforcement actions;
, Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and
J TCEQ secking other relief as authorized by law.
In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.
N //*%%Zf;:, 1]29l10
~Signature s Date ' |
Y K. Fugate Major
Name (Printed or typedj"' Title )
Auvthorized Representative of
City of Kingsville

Imstructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenuss
Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agteed Order,






Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-2049-MSW-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Kingsville

Payable Penalty Amount:  Eighty Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars
($80,625)

SEP Amount: - Forty Thousand Three Hundred Thirteen Dollars
(840,313)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and
Development Areas, Ine. (“RC&D”)-Abandoned Tire
Clean-Up

Location of SEP: Kleberg County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“T'CEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute toa
Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP amount set forth above

and is conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment
A

1. Project Description
A. Project

The Respondent shall contribute to the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named
above. The contribution will be to Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development
Areas, Inc. to be used for the RC&D Abandoned Tire Clean-Up Program as set forth in an agreement
between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to
clean-up sites where tires have been disposed of illegally. Eligible sites will be limited to those where
a responsible party cannot be found and where reasonable efforts have been made to prevent the
dumping. SEP monies will be used to pay for the direct cost of collecting and disposing of tires. All
dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the project and no portion will be spent
on administrative costs. The SEP will be done in accordance with all federal, state and local
environmental laws and regulations,

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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City of Kinggville
Agreed Order - Attachment A

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing for the proper disposal of
tires and by reducing health threats associated with illegally dumped tires. Illegal tire dumpsites can
become breeding grounds for mosquitoes and rodents which carry disease. The potential for tire
fires is also reduced by removing illegally dumped tires. Tire fires can result in the contamination of
surface water, ground water, and soil.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply
with all other provisions of this SEP.

2, Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP
amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the
Agreed Order, to:-

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 507
Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, the Respondent shall provide the Enforcement
Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of
the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and
transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.  Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment

of the SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the
Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP amount,
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City of Kingsville
Agreed Order - Attachment A

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality”
and mailed to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator at
the address in Section 3 above.

5.  Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a
clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action
brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas"
(or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this
contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the

Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state
or federal government.
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Attachment B
Docket Number: 2009-2049-MSW-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Kingsville

Payable Penalty Amount:  Eighty Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars
($80,625)

SEP Amount: Forty Thousand Three Hundred Twelve Dollars
($40,312) -

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and

Development Areas, Inc. (RC&D)-Household
Hazardous Waste Clean-Up

Location of SEP: Kleberg County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute toa
Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”}, The offset is equal to the SEP amount set forth above

and is conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment
A.

1. Project Description
A Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient pursuant to the
agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be
used to provide local residents with a means of properly disposing household hazardous wastes such
as paint, thinners, pesticides, oil and gas, corrosive cleaners, and fertilizers in one day collection
events. SEP monies will be used to pay for the associated labor, materials, and disposal costs.
Citizens will not be charged disposal fees. The project is administered in accordance with TCEQ
guidance on household hazardous waste and in compliance with federal, state, and local
environmental laws and regulations. All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of
the project and no portion will be spent on administrative costs.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit
This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing a means of properly

disposing household hazardous waste which might otherwise be disposed of in storm drains, the
sewage system, or other means detrimental to the environment.
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City of Kingsville
Agreed Order - Attachment B

C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

3, Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP
amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a.copy of the
Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 507
Bryan, Texas 77802

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, the Respondent shall provide the Enforcement
Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of
the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and
transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.0O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.  Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment
of the SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the
Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality”
and mailed to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator at
the address in Section 3 above.
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City of Kingsville
Agreed Order - Attachment B

5. Publicity
Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a

clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action
brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Resﬁondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas"
(or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this
contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQQ or Other Agencies

“The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the

Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state
or federal government.
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TCEQ ENFORCEMENY Fax:512-~239-0134 Nov 29 2010 10:56 P.04
" City bff(jngsville '
DOCKET NO. "009—2049 MSW-E
Page 7 ' :

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Sactign
. Attention: Cashier's Office, MC 214. s

Texas Comm:ssmn on Env:ronmental Qu&ht))

P.O. Box 13088"

Austin, Texas 78711-3088 .

2. The Respondent shall implement and complete two SEPs in accordanice with TEX. WATER CODE
§ 7.067. As set forth in Section II, Parmgraph 17 (Conclusions of an) atiove, Bighty Thousand
-Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($80 625).of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset
with the condition that the Respondent implement the SEPs defined in- Attachments A and B
incorporated hierein by reference. The Respondent’s obligation to - ﬂay mﬂ?ﬂm
portion of the: administrative penaity assessed shall be- d:scharged upon flnal. comp!enon of all
prowsmns of the SEP agreements.

3, - The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be bmdmg upon thc Rcsmndent The
' Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel - who mamtam ‘day-to-day
* control over the Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order ’

4, If the Raspoudent fails to comply with any of the Orde:ring Provisioas in th:s Agraed Order w:thm
"~ the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused. snlely by an act’ of God, war, strike; Tigy, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure 1o comply is not a violation of this Agreed Ortlcr The.
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing 10 the Executive. Dmector s satisfaction that sucli .

an event has ocqurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven. days

after the Raspondem becomes aware of a delaying event and shall mldc all rcasonable measums to
mll)gate and minimize any delay

o

5. The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in. 1hls Agrsed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Ag;reed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of pood cause. All requests for extensions by the: Respondent shall be
made in.writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The detenmination of what constitutes

good cause rests solely. with the Executive Dlractor ' A ' L
6. '.I‘he Executwe ‘Dlrecmr may refer this matter to the Oﬂ" ce of the Attomey Gcnera] of the' Statc of
' Texas (“OAG”). for further enforcement proceedirigs without notice to the Respondent if the

E‘.xecutwe Director determines that the Respondent has not compllcd w;th ong or more of the
torms or comimons n l:h:s Agreed. Order

7. Thls Agrecd Order sha]l terminate five years from its effective date i :or uppn compliance with all
] the terms and condltmns set forth in this Agmad Order, whichever is later.

8 Thls Apreed Order issued by the Commisasion, shall not be admissﬂ)le against tha Respondent in
' a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to:i(1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or. (2) pursue violations of . statute within the Comnhssmn 8 jurisdiction, or of a

rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Comumission under sich a statute.
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City of Kingsville
DOCKET NO. 2009-2049-MSW-E
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Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O.Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall implement and complete two SEPs in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE
§ 7.067. As set forth in Section II, Paragraph 17 (Conclusions of Law) above, Eighty Thousand
Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($80,625) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset
with the condition that the Respondent implement the SEPs defined in Attachments A and B,
incorporated herein by reference. The Respondent’s obligation to pay the conditidially offsct
portion of the adminisirative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all
provisions of the SEP agreemcmt_s;

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of
Texas (“OAG”) for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the Respondent if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.
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